NIPTC Cityee R®SPA

Guilds P
Wl Qualified Qualifications

"Herts & Cambs Ground Maintenance Ltd

Landscape Maintenance Solutions

Claire Littlewood 30t May 2022
Melbourn Parish Council

Melbourn Hub

High St

Melbourn

Royston

Herts

Dear Claire
We are quoting to tidy up the area, move one bench & install
another at 83 High Street as discussed.

We would trim, weed & tidy the shrubs etc first, then we would move the existing
bench into its new place & then install the new bench.

We could take delivery of the bench to our yard & store until the job is done
Total for works £630.00 x Vat

Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me

Kind Regards

Justin Willmott

Summerhouse Farm, New Road, Melbourn Royston Herts SG8 6DL
Tel: 01763 261 999 Email: Justin@hcgmitd.co.uk
VAT Reg: 987421972 Company number: 6936328
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